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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To: Public Service Commission of Utah 
 
From: Division of Public Utilities 
  Constance White, Director 
 Energy Section 
  Artie Powell, Manager 
  Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant 
 
Date: January 27, 2006 
 
Ref: Docket No. 00-035-T07.  Reporting for the Low Income Lifeline Program 

 
 
In this Docket, PacifiCorp (Company) is required to submit a Quarterly Report to the 

Commission and the Division.  This report contains all the data that the Division uses to evaluate 

the effectiveness of the HELP program.  Besides this report, the Company also provides 

responses to Division Data Requests 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, and 1.5.  The Division thinks that the 

information contained in these responses is provided in the Quarterly Report and therefore is 

redundant.  Therefore, the Division no longer has any use for these responses and will not require 

the Company to continue providing it. 

 

CC: Rea Petersen, DPU 
 Dave Taylor, PacifiCorp 
 Paul Mecham, Light and Truth 
 


